

February 4, 2017
ASCET Nominating Committee
15621 W. 87th Street Parkway #205
Lenexa, KS 66219

Dear Nominating Committee,

I hereby offer myself as a candidate for the office of Northeastern Regional Vice President for consideration by the ASCET Nominating Committee.

My employer for the past 2 years is Southland Industries. Please note the enclosure from my employer indicating concurrence and support of my candidacy for this office. I will have approximately 5 hours a week to devote to ASCET business. This includes 1 hours of my normal work week that my employer will allow me.

Also enclosed are my resume and a recent photograph.

Should you desire any additional information, please feel free to contact me at the following addresses:

<u>Work:</u>	<u>Home:</u>
Joseph Krieger, SET	Joseph Krieger
Fire Protection Design Engineer	162 Lenora Drive
Southland Engineering	Smyrna, DE 19977
Mid-Atlantic Division	
13150 Mid Atlantic Blvd, Suite 200	H: 302-653-1583
Laurel, MD 20708	C: 302-670-3962
Direct: 240.547.5827	
Fax: 240.547.5801	

Please consider me as a possible nominee for this office.

Sincerely,



Joseph Krieger

enclosures

--

**Joseph Krieger
162 Lenora Drive
Smyrna, DE 19977**

ASCET INVOLVEMENT

I have been an ASCET member since 2010. I have been, and currently am serving as President / National Director of the Delaware Chapter since 2014. I have also previously served as chapter Vice President 2011-2014. I have had the fortune to be able to attend the past three National ACE conventions and actively participate in the BOD meetings as well as attend and contribute to the EXCOM meetings.

EMPLOYMENT

Previous employments include Fire Protection Industries, as a Fire Protection Designer and Design Manager from 2012 to 2015. Wayman Fire Protection, as a Fire Protection Designer and Special Hazards / Fire Alarm Designer from 2004 to 2012. Delmarva Systems (Kratos), as a Fire Alarm & Special Hazards Designer and Fire Protection Designer from 1994 to 2004. Since 2015, I have been employed by the Southland Industries as a Fire Protection Design Engineer.

EDUCATION

Graduated with honors from Delcastle Technical High School with a certificate in Electrical Construction. I attended Delaware Technical and Community College and receive two AAS degrees, AAS in Fire Protection and AAS in Safety Management. I am currently certified by NICET as a Level IV in Water Based Systems Layout, Level III in Fire Alarm Systems, and Level II in Special Hazards Systems (NICET #116089).

COMMUNITY SERVICE

I have been an active member of the Brandywine Hundred Fire Company since 1992 and have held various elected and appointed positions within the company. I have also been an Adult Leader and Secretary for my sons Cub Scout Pack 239.

OTHER SOCIETIES

I am a current non-farming member of the Delaware Farm Bureau.

PERSONAL

During my down time, I enjoy boating, camping, spending time by the pool and enjoying time with my wife and two young sons.

PHILOSOPHY

I believe in what ASCET stands for. Our mission statement "The American Society of Certified Engineering Technicians provides opportunities for technicians and technologists to magnify their status as vital members of the engineering team." explains that our association is here for the betterment of the individual and the industry. I believe that as an individual, you must want to personally improve yourself and stay on the cutting edge of your industry if you want to be an effective leader and asset to your company and organization. Our organization provides individuals with the opportunity and tools needed to become a more educated individual as well as provides the opportunity for development and advancement in both the organization and in life. I will support the beliefs and goals of the organization to help better the members and the organization.